L-449 Rev 5-1-37
S. C., Ga., & Fla.

Page No. 1

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF RICHLAND

MG 24 9 H AN ALCO

PARTIAL RELEASE OF LIEN

(Bank Loan No. 8 171-488)

THE SELVILLE CO. S. C.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that for and in consideration of the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, The Federal Land Bank of Columbia, the owner end holder of the security instrument hereinafter referred to and of the note thereby secured does, subject to the conditions hereinafter stated, hereby release from the lien of that certain security instrument from ----Annie C. Thomason----to The Federal Land Bank of Columbia, securing the payment of the principal sum Seventy one hundred and fifty ----- (\$ 7150.00 1953 , and recorded in the public Dollars, dated the 23 day of January records of Greenville County, State of South Carolina , in Mortgage Book **553** , at page 253 , the following described property, to-wit:

> All that piece, parcel and tract of land lying and being on the northern side of Roper Mountain Road, in Batler Township, Greenville County, South Carolina, and being cut off the southwestern corner of tract #3 of the lands of the estate of Chas. C. Thomason as shown on plat recorded in Plat Book Y, Page 110, and being a portion of the lands conveyed to Annie C. Thomason by E. Imman, Master of Settlement, of the estate of Chas. C. Thomason. The lot in question begins in the middle of Roper Mountain Road at joint front corners of Lots #s 3 and 4 of the Chas. C. Thomason estate lands and runs thence along the middle of the said road North 87 degrees 58 minutes East 310 feet to new corner; thence North 13 degrees 14 minutes West 320 feet to iron pin; thence South 87 degrees 58 minutes West 310 feet to iron pin on line of tract #4; thence along the line of tract #4 South 13 degrees 14 minutes East 320 feet to the beginning corner, and being bounded on the north and east by tract #3 of the C. C. Thomason estate lands, on the south by the Roper Mountain Road, on the west by tract #4 of the Thomason estate lands, and containing two and two-tenths (2.2) acres, more or less, according to survey made by J. Mac Richardson, Registered Land Surveyor, on June 23, 1954.